TO: Dr. Gearl Loden
FROM: Julie Weaver

RE: Awarding of Advertised Bid/Proposals
DATE: March 21, 2017
Advertisement: BD1702 Managed Print

for Copiers/Printers
Person Responsible: Leigh Mobley/Julie Weaver
Funding Source: District
Recommendation: Logista
Total Award: $.0116/mono CPI

.0116/mono overage
.033/color CPI
.033/color overage

Tony Taylor, NewPath Strategy Consultant along with Leigh Mobley and
Julie Weaver accepted eight sealed proposals at 2:00 PM on
Wednesday, March 1, 2017. Present at the opening were
representatives from CopyPlus, R J Young, Toshiba, Dex Imaging,
Logista, Xenox, NovaCopy, and from J T Ray Co. Having met the
specifications for all items listed on this proposal, we are
recommending that the Board award the proposal to Logista. Attached
you can find a copy of New Path Strategy’s evaluation, breakdown and
recommendation for BD1702 Managed Print for copiers and printers.

This is cost per imagine pricing and will be for a 4 year term. No rental
or leasing of equipment.



